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Adair homestead was between Bovill and Collins. The girls
rode stride saddles. A bucking horse and divided skirts. An
Indian horse with ears and tail bobbed as a punishment.
Slippery trails. Father insisted they ride stride saddles,
although some townspeople wondered. Mother was a good shot,
but too busy to ride much.

Elk River Falls., The Trumball family. Invited to spend the
Fourth of July weekend there, the girls were the first to catich the
fish Trumball had planted. Bernadine treed a rative pheasant.
Her .38 special revolver, a constant companion in the woods.

Arrival of Bovills to graze cattle; they soon had a trade with
homesteaders. Trustees of the Collins school. A surprise
visit from the county superintendent, when Miss Adair had dis-
missed school at Collins to come to the Bovilil girls'

birthday party.

Adair farm location. The family made the irip to Collins in one
day, stopping for lunch at Anderson.

Packrats ¢wik?l  their cabin with potatoes. House-lining.

Mother didn't enjoy homesteading, but did it to help. A

friend would stay with her in the upstairs loft. Beargrass matires
ses in the barn.

Her experience of the 1910 fire. The hazy conditions. As she
and her friend prepared to seek out other homesteaders, a

fire crew arrived and enlisted their help to cook for them.
Potatoes and bannock. Moving with the crew. Concern when
short-termers joined the crew - two men and her gun insured
their protection. Pay. Excitement of the situation. Trying to
stay clean. Parents didn't know what had happened to her.

Return from firefighting to Moscow, via the train from Avery.
They took their clothes in salt sacks.

The Adair's pet bear at the mansion. He got loose in the house;
he climbed a maple tree. Discovery of the bear. The bear

became University of Iowa mascot. The bear ripped a
visitor's trousers. The bear's playfulness.
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Mr. Adair bought the mansion by selling his homestead to the
Madison Lumber Company.

Mrs. McConnell never had her picture taken. The Adairs supplie
a Kodak snapshot of her in recent years. Mrs. McConnell

was shy and did not like political life. She stayed home when

he was governor; daughter Mamie acted as his hostess in

Boise and met Senator Borah there.

Story of Ben and Bill McConnell (continued).

More about the McConnells. The unusual lives of the sons.
Governor McConnell was a politician. McConnell daughters.
How M.J.Shields talked to himself.

A birthday rhyme on getting old.

A horse drowned in the soggy depths of Forty-Nine Meadows.
Trapping with Mr. Carter and '""Sylves', the dead horse.
Father told the girls to exercise in the winter.

Carter gave a stagecouch ride to a drunk who was amazed by

the moonlight.

with Sam Schrager

June 8,1976
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This manuscript is derived from a tape interview conducted by Sam Schrager
with Ione Adair and her sister Bernadine Adair Cornelisone. The dialogue took
place in the Adair home in Moscouw,Idaho on June eighth, nineteen seventy=sixXe
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Mother preferred convenience of home to woods life: she

was tubercular. The girls enjoyed woods and wearing overalls.
The family hack. Mother usually had a woman staying with her.
Quiggly the dog got sick after father clipped her. Family
fishing and hunting: mother an excellent shot, which made
father proud.

Pleasures of outdoor life in summer. Collins store served
homesteaders. Women's swimming suits. dJating the
Victorian Era - Victorian fashions. Fishing streams with father.

Mother raised on a farm near Swan, Indiana. One of Mother's
hips was enlarged from work. Mother's dresses. Father was
an orphan raised by a minister. Dancing and card playing were
taboo; dates had to leave at ten. Two girls were not allowed to
play at the Methodist service because they'd been to a university
dance the night before; dislike of violin music. Bernadine's
desire as a child to get under the saloon doors. Father had one
drink with his hunting friends on New Year's Day. Adairs made
a batch of dandelion wine during prohibition; the sleuthing of
Frank C. Moore, county attorney. (continued)

On Decoration Day they buried the wine under the bushes, then
cached it in the cellar. Father made the wine because he was
afraid they wouldn't be able to get any if they needed it.

Bernadine resigned from the Methodist Church because of the
damnation they preached at revivals, and Father let her, despite
his dream that she wouldn't go to heaven. A boy who swore at
his father for omitting the grace before meal. Emotionalism

of revivals. Bernadine's arguments with the Sunday school
teacher; she was independent. The parents convinced her by
letting her make her own decision.

Homesteading community east of Clarkia. F «ther knew the
locator. She taught two terms at Collins to pay costs on her
claim, living with Abe Frei family. Locating of homestead cabins.
Strength of Griffin, the drayman. Living in the winter — a
homesteader on snowshoes. A homesteader who took advantage

of others; a trick on her. (continued)
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Scaring a homesteader with a cougar sound. Naming of Adair
Creek. Distance between homesteads restricted community
life. Chicken for Easter dinner. Myrtle's birthday party on the
cabin roof, with pepper in the boys' fudge; the boys' will on
cigarette paper. Carter helped them through the winter as

a hired hand. How she started cooking for the fire crews. She
returned to the homestead after the fire because the land

wasn't burned; she was there three successive summers. How
Bernadine was entertained on Ione's homestead. DBeaus

visited the girls on the Collins homestead.

Loss of their homesteads after testifying at Wallace, because the
government took the word of its investigator, who said people
couldn't live on those places.

Her later meeting with Ashley T. Roach, who confessed he was
wrong as a government inspector to speak against her homestead.
The homesteaders lived up to the law. The homesteaders plannec
to sell to the lumber company. Price for timber. Father's
purchase of McConnell Mansion.

Run-in with Frank Robinson in Bolles' drugstore.

To wear divided skirts for riding stride-saddle was most
unusual. Getting across boggy meadows in spring. Quilt pieces
from the conductor at Avery.

Father broke his muffler toeuring with his Pike's Peak car.

His love of the Pike's motor. How he was converted to a

closed car. Bernadine's idea to have the horn inside the car.

Hardiness of deadly nightshade which grew at the Mansion.

with Sam Schrager

September 3,1976
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SAM:

A

toh wp

ces a hgmestead between Bovill and Collins, just about half-uway
between Bovill and Collinse. And we starteqmgoing out on the homestead when
we were in high school. That was always our summer trip. They took usg out
to the homstead and settled us up, and there we were for the rest of the

_ - AlwhY2

summer. It wag a very nice trip. uk%had plenty of company around us. I
allways looked |forward to the trip. My two little sisters, Bernadine and
Mar jorie, Marjorie was right around three years old. Bernadine was just

a little older than that. Mother dresgfthem in what we'd say our
pantsuits nowadays. That's the only way you can say it) I stopped to think
"What would happen if some of the old church : :goers... that went to the
Methodist chupch and to the Presbyterian church . and the Episcopalian
church would s$tep out on their front steps some morning and see these
congregations |[coming down dressed up in pantsuits Would that be a surprise
to them?
It would be, huh?

e Ny

Igémould be a|surprise to them. My father put us on saddles, stride-satidles,

as soon as we were large enough to ride a horse. We always.had pur oun

ARAANGS Wert) welly TaeY : A Hats Al
horses. We wore divided skirts.,\\‘-II"Mcme went out 'one, time with a man ~ll

hy the name ofﬂmétekgffrom Cla;kia Tun a faok train from .Clafkia out
into the Forty-ﬂine Meadow country and back into the Grand Mother country
and all of that part of the country over igtmmzvgi;‘and we stopped and
had a meal at what was called White Rocks Springs. It was a very pretty
ey B i

little place. The white rocks I suppose wereAgranite. It wasy

rock that was all through this section of the country. We had , one

horse that had this idea that when it was given something to eat, ' 1 he

could do exactly as he pleased. So the first thing he did was to start

up-hill butking the ’ack off just as hard as he could buck. And he bucked
Me Peke s

and he bucked. started after him, but he couldn't catch up with him.

The horse was aluays ahead of him. He tried and finally he said,"I guess we're



60«1nyk

going to have to use your skirts.this time, gal.% Father took the back part

BAC:

I:A:

SAM:

of my divided skirt, and McPekg,took the fron? part of my divided skirt and
and we walked the trail following the horse,A;e caught up with the horse,
and unloaded my "cargo" back onto the old horse againe. This time, he wasn't
given anything to eat:?il he got through. Oh, they were mean things, those
horses. We had one that we calledsss it was this old, what was the one that
you wroteothe story about(asking her sister)

Bob.

Bob. Bob was the story of an Indian pony. Mcpelbfhad bought him from the !

ustd \
Indians, just for a fack horse. The Indians had run a race with him just

WA S
a short time before that and lost. And the Indian. - so0 disgusted with

he

e
"~ . horse, that ‘"=, bobbed his ears and bobbed his tail. Now, you knouw

what that would mean to a pack horse. Bobbed his ears and bobbed his tail.
I was
Now, unfortunately,hthe one that was chosen to ride the old pack horse.

out to Clarkia the next day when we came out and it rained hard. And
o worH:

if you know how rain on a horse's ears could go when he had no ears§ Vou
&
could just imagine hodﬂg-horse's ears would work with that rain, trying to

keep it out of his ears. It was awful. S A And his tail was bobbed
0
right short to his body so he was an uncomﬁ;table horse. But he did take

me up the hill, They 1, did not allow me to walk up the hill,

So I had to stay on my horse, regardless of what happened. But Bob took
me UpPe

Why would they bob the horse like that?

,n

The Indians liked their horses. But when a horse betrayed them, when

%
’VJ*' bettina on him with a bet ¥ he didn't keep up his end of the line,

gcﬂ'fﬁhl
he : for it., That was old Bob. He was a strawberry roan, and
a beautiful animal. Just a beautiful animal. And sure-footed, fortunately

for me.that he was sure-footed,because it was raining that day and the

woodq? trails just got very, very slippery.
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Did you have much control over a horse when you were riding side-saddle?
I didn't use side-saddles. We used stride-saddles. Dad said,"If you uwere
going to ride horses, you'fe going to ride horses like men ride horses.
You're not going to rum any chances of any means." He said,"If you're going
to ride horses uitAPe and go with me to the places I go, you're going to ride

z u ’ ) rode . . 5
stride-saddles." So we all had stride-saddles and we all * divided skirtse.

—weld, Juyt
And the first people that saw us riding in town thought daddy was, a little
bit off to have his daughters riding around town on a stride-saddle.
No one was riding stride-saddle. My ppther, she had a horse in Kansas and
she had a horse when she came west. But she rode side. She was used to
the side-saddle and she rode*ﬁbside-saddle. But mother had too many house
duties to take care of on the homestead to do very much riding. We took
some little side-trips around over the country, but:she didn't ride the
stride=saddle.
She was a good shot, though.
Your mother?
LTl

Mother was a good shot., Daddy got her aAsingle barrel shot-gun and thele
o +ne prd oA
used to be so manynwild pheasant up inathat section of the country. Just
At
the wld birde. And she could pop one of: thase . pirds off at any time.
We'id go odT,
Always get a birde.,Come in with a string of birds and fish. At that time,

the fish were coming above E1K River. Elk Biver was the town that was

put in after Mr.C.0. Trumbull's father took up the homestead up at Elk

River as a homestead and took his family out in;%hat part of the country

to livee And when he first went out there, there were no fish in the

upper portion of the stream. See, there are two falls down below. Have
below +Hne

you been down there, = =~ falls?

I' ve never seen the falls, just pictures of it.

: : +he

You have seen the pictures of {waThe upper falls is muchAhigher, and it

has worn out as it goes down, worn out a very deep basin underneath where
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the water hits it. And here about, oh, I imagine ten) twelve yearsnsago,
there were a couple of youngsters from Lewiston were up in that part of the
country, and one of them decidedhgg‘:;s going bathing in that pool, not
realiging there'd be an awful suction under there. He was drouwned. They
rescued the one boy, but the one boy was drowned in the pool. The lower

wof

falls bs not as high and not as steep. We have pictures over at the house.
L Lg w+ . .» My sister and Bernadine and Lou and I were seated at,

o
were standing rather;o the rocks of the lower falls., It's a wery good

aT one

picture of the falls. I have +% somewhere around, I don't know where it is
now. Somewhere around, I have'a picture of the falls,
Do you remember Trumbull's family?

Very well, C.0. Trumbull attended the university here and E??fleMcConnell

Bush, the governer's youngest daughter and ngéggtamera dyite chummy.
S Breckefest

And Mrs. Arnette had asked us,to go out to the cabin with her at :. :

Creek « Her father owned a bunch of meadows up in through there and

run cattle on the mgéédows in the summer. So she liked to go up and stay

et the cabiny and she invited my sister and I to go up with her.Lgu}la and

Carrie Bush and“mglsg;t up to epend the summer with Carrie, and when

Mrse Trumbull found out that we were in that part of the country, she

said,"There's a Fourth of July coming along and I'd like to have the

whole bunch come over and spend the weekend with me on the Foutth of July.®

So we went over and spent the weekend with Trumbulls', the Fourth of July,

and Mr. Trumbull said,"We're going to give you a real treat." He said,"I sent

backeee" I think Pennsylvania, sas his home state and ordered stocking

for the Elk River for planting in the creek, and he said,fThey came in

this spring and I planted them, and no one has been allowed to fish in

there until you girls.Y And he said,™ I'1ll fix you up lines and poles and

+he
you can have your first fish." So we got fish enough for .- family up there.

TL") e m

Afirst fish from Elk River. He was determined to let us have all we
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wanted.

BAC: They were trout, weren't they?

I

A

s Uy huhg Yib,c,o, I think graduated from the university here, but I'm not
Sais he had : ;
positive of that , becauseﬁan impediment of speech and stuttered quite
badly, and went back East to some school for correction and when he
came back then, he went back to university again here and I think, finished
o& Y
from here, but I'd have to have i ° old books to s = . There were no
daughters, there was just C,Q. and his father and his mother, and there was

an older person with them, but I don't know just who they were at that

time.

SAM: Did people go to Trumbull's as a resort?

LA

g +he Y did :
: They did in later years, because,Trumbulls' had quite large cabins built

around and they used to go there a great deal for their, in the summertime.
It was beautiful woods, and the fishing was wonderful. You could just catch
anything you wanted and if you were hunting, you could have all the birds
you wanted if you could get out and find them. We always had plenty of

' Laed) ‘ WiITh +he
birds;} had a picture of Mr. Uwequwhen he was coming in ~ vhunting trip
with our father and he has his birds hanging down like this with his
gun and his birds douwn. I think he had sixteen or twenty birds on thet
one string. He always took my mother along when he went hunting because

she was such a good shot. Bernadine wasn't a good shot, but she could tree

the birds. We didn't tell you about that the other day, did we?

SAM: I don't think so.

Jt

A

: When I had this little cabin out on the Forty-Nine Meadow country and
Bernadine was spending the summer with me and we started off down to th€s
: A,m.wd
spring and it was the first time I started off without my revolver . my

belt. Mr. Sedsy’that lived with us over here at the house, gave me a

.38 special revolver and he said,"Now when ‘you go out on the trail, no



matter where you go at all, you carry this gun strapped around your

waiste. And you always carry it with one empty cartridge." He said,"That way,
if anything happens, if you're climbing over logs or anything like that,

and anything does happen, and your gun goes: out of the cartridge, you are
protected with the one." So I always carried the one extra shot along with

: ,\)C
me. We started out to the SR ﬁ)that morning and I forgot to take my gun.
einy and Pyne o€
-l 9 nthese native pheasants... if you

" =
don't 'SUr native pheasants here, you don't know how curious they are.,They

h

get up above and if anything disturbs them, they immediately hit for a

We got about half-way to the

“en :
high spot. And they'll watch from this high spot for whatever is
bothering them down below. And so, my sister:says,"Well, you go back and

get the gun and I'll tree the blrd " And she watched the bird. And she
et Qig noner. ) (0L bucked at ham.)

stood there and made little noises. Just enough to keep him busys She
Noise
barked at him just enoughato keep him entertained while I went back to

the cabin and got the gun. We had bird that evening for dinner, we liked the’

bird. She treed the bird. We've always teased her about it.
0 de e guih SacRTIp(, She 301"7’* brd and T tvak ot

SAM: UWere the Bovills: there.uwhen! ybi}uere out:-in that country?
I A: Gh, no. They came in much after that. The Bovills came in quite a bit

afterward. Some of the old papers had an article, and I migh?_have the
bom(/t‘\ K

article in the basement, but I haven't gone through, Ehat old stuff. I'W&g
5omQ ﬂlf ot 'A)OL‘YM

trying to go through,it and get it sorted out. Bovills came in _when
w

ot
the two girls wereﬁ?gght and ten years old. Dorothy and andolyn were
about eight and ten years old. And Mr. Bovill took it up as a cattle
range. He was from England and taking in this part of the country, he

T That
decided - would make wonderful cattle range for summer time up there.

t
So he broughjcattle down from Canada, and shipped them in and used them.
And they had only been short time until. so many people began to come in
Thak 1, A 4o held Toke cave ol i T

~ and build cabins around the toun near the town,nthey soon built up

#
quite a trade for the homesteadersLthrough that section of the country.
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Mrs. Bovill was the superintendent, not the superintendent, but the trustee of
\ her¢
the school district up there and Mr. Frgt the man whqf% had my rooms at the
; A
hotel, was anober trustee. And his brother-in-law, Mr. wallen,ﬂlived on
Wallem's Meadow? you come to Wallen's Meadowsbefore you come toiour home-
stead, before you come to Collins. Clara Ransom Davis was the county

superintendent in LatahiCounty and when I finished high school, I wanted
: e Mme
to teach. That was my idea, that'd it'd be a good idea,to go into teaching.
And so, I went up and talked to her and she said,"Well, I can't, all I can
give you is a permit." She said,"I can't give a regular teachetf'$ certificate,
b\)

I can give i- a permit until the next examination comes. Then you!ll
have to take the examination and if you make the examination, why then
you can have your certificate.”" But she said,"I'll do that for you because
you know all these people out there and I figure it would be perfectly
all right if we would do it that way." So she gave me my first certificate.

+het e

And I went out in the spring, soon as the water went douwn so could get =
through the roads up there decently. Mrs. Bovill sent word up to me that
she was giving a party, a birthday party for her two children, and she'd like

To hat< ¥
very much me come douwn. She said,"Dismiss your school and come down

this afternoon, and spend the afternoon withuus." Well, that sounded like a

good idea to me, so I got on my horse and dismissed my school and started

off down the road to Bovill, About half-way between Collins and Bovill,

I met the county superintendent and ta ffiend of hers coming out to visit
o ekt

my schoole I dismissed my schools. I had youngsters all scattered over

hell's five acres out there. It was a mess. She said,"But I've driven all

Two

thisrday." She said," It-took me dax?to get here," She started

out, she had a single horse and buggy, and the friend. And they stopped
X )
I think about, weliﬁgight near where Deary would be now. It was the old Joe

Wellg place at that time.And they stopped at the old Joe Wellf¥s place and

stayed all night and drove in the next day. Well then, she was expecting to



SAM:

T

SAMe

BAC:

LAz

SAM:

Liofe

8
start back that evening and get caught up on her way home, so she wouldn't
R 7o~ me
have to take the full day coming on home. So there was nothing =~
to do but get ahold of one of my youngsters and corral the rest of them

enev§?
and we finally got them back into the schoo%1},jwe could dem&nstrate that

Fid
we could at least teach school. And, oh, I missed that party. Here I had
three of the frustees of the school of all had permission for me to stop
to dismiss the school and go on douwn to the party.

Do you think Mrs. Ransom wasput out to see you coming down to Bovill?

I don't doubt that. I think she was thinking of all the time it took them
to make it from Moscow to Deary, and to make it from Deary on in to that
section of the countrye. I think she was very jymuch digusted to think that
any teacher would havithe audacity to dismiss her school and go off like

PACTY,
thaty.tocattend anbirthday party. Of course there's the fact that it was one
of the trustees of the school that was giving the party and had asked me to
come down, and had give?me permission to come downe. So I felt perfectly
all righty,as far as I was concerned, but she didn't like it.
When you went out and the family went cut to the homestead did you ride
horseback out there, or did youritake a hack?
A surrey with the fringe on tope.

&

He had a farm out here. Let's see if I can locate it for you. Lirs on the
‘ place

road to the airport when you go douwn paé*'the Hagedornﬁand over across

country to the airport. And my father's farm was right on the corner

as you make ﬁwg;ick turn and start back west again towards the airportt.

So we always had horses and we had buggies. Being a doctor, he used single

horses orXQVéZﬁﬁle team if he was going any distance at all. We aluways

had horses. I can't remember when we didn't drive or ride. We'd both

ride horseback and we'd drive horses,

Was it a two day trip for you to get there?

We usually left here about four o'clock in the morning and that seems very



early. And the roads were very poor, so you took your time to it, -
first stop was usually at what's called the Anderson bridge. Now whether
that's the Anderson bridge still NOWees
SAM: I know where that is exactly. Not too far west of Deary.
T e Nag 4MQAwe'd stop there and feed the horses and take care of the team,
and then pack up again after we'd had our lunch and fed the horses and usually

n
we'd make it on the next day to Collins. We'd make it later in the evening

qnd wentodt
to Collipse We always made it in time, but once we had a big surprisep
there. My father had given Frank Wallen, had this homestead and farm down

on what was called the Wallen Meadous, Justlupesse

(End of Side A)

I At .e.swest of the, yes you're still gaing west when you go to Wallen  Meadows.
And then you turn, go to the northern direction for Collins and the Collins
country, I haveggn my own mind, but it's very hard for me to tell you
unless you have these old places as we remember them. At any rate, Frank
was going out one spring, and dad said to him,®Frank, I want you to take
a sack of potatoes:g:g put in the cabin for me for my family when they come

out. Just put it inside the cabin, I think it will be all right." And

why yeo, ASRRT ANd R2NeT TN
Frank saidAhe' take itpout there cabin. So he took the potatoes,

and put them'in the cabin and when we went out, we began to look around

for potatoes. Only, we didn't see anything that looked like potatoes. Ue
didn't know what'uﬁﬁdnk about it. And all of a sudden we noticed little |
bumps along the cracks in the walls, you know how these cabins are chingked
you :emember how 7;h§abins are chinked in. Dad had made mother's especially
attractive becauée she dida't like to be out there anyway. So he had

the lining put in it, house lining. The whole cabin was lined with this
house lining that made it much lighter. Then we could decorate it as we

pleased, fix it up. Anyway, we had the cabin lined. One of us happened to

discover that there was bumps in the lining along the wall. We began
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investigating and we found that the packrats had packed all the potatoes
that we had, and carried them in and put them along the chinks in the cabin.
We got most of our potatoes back and they were still usable, but we had
to steal them back from the packrats,.

What's house 1ining% Oh, it's like a cheesecloth.
It's heavier than what they call 'cheesecloth now. Cheesecloth was guite
a bit thinner than this house lining. The house lining was unbleached
muslin type of material. You could just tack it on and take it in in
strips, I imagine right close to a yard wide. You'd tack it down; We did
a good job of that when we to fix it in the winter., We had to fix it
all up for the mice, for the rats. They had a good time on thate
You said your mother wasn't so excited about being out there.
If she could help by living out thereses if she could assist in anﬂbay
getting his homestead right, appliis on that, she was willing to take the
children » and live:gj;ing the summer months. She didn't enjoy it.
She did the very best she could, kept us out there, took care of us so
X
wepalways had plenty to eat.
PlentyfggmpaAy.
And we were - " - comfortable. The cabin had an upstairs, it had a loft
That
that was high enough that when you were in the cabin,you could stand with-
out bumping into the ceiling. We had two beds upstairs, and mother and we
always had some company for mother, some friend of hers that would be
UJT*Jﬁf?I
with her during the summertime, She would stay with mother in the
upstairs apartment, in the loft. We had two or three beds upstairs.
And then, as the family increased and more friends came in, dad had
a barn built -l across the road from the cabin. He had this barn built
in through there and had this meadowgrass ,beargrass, do you know beargrass?
You know how good a mattress a beargrass mattress is. We'd make beargrass

aeting A

mattresses, *doun on the meadow and down around the edge of the
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mountain and make mattresses, and up gunny sacks and mak%gyxxh big

mattress ovt of +hat

And pine boughs.

Oh, yes. Pine boughs to put underneath it to make it springy.

Would you like to rest a little? Have a cup of tea? (To I A)

Me? I'm nots..

We could maybe later,

You wanted to hear something about the 1910 fire, didn't you?

Yese.

I have to go back so far. In 1910, the fires were all through, you'll find

in the papers, all the papers are referring back to the year of the fire of

1910, all through this section of the country. Long in Augusty, you'll find
mosT of suback To These.

articles inathe papers referring ™ - ' ' o Mrs. Durham had a homestead

and I had a homesteadf%&gjgnGSa half, three miles the other side of her

place and Mrse. Taylor wanted me to come over andtspend ‘a. week with her.

We used to change around so's to get company to different homesteaders

around here. So I went over to stay with Mrs. Taylor. During the daytime,

it was quite cloudy, hazy. Of course,.,we'd never been in the woods and

never had been near the fire, had no idea, really, what to expect in that

section ‘of the country and we didn't know the reports they were getting

Lk no trails going in that were open, that you

from out here that there
could get into where these homesteaders were, or anything like that. My
father got quite excited, and he went as far as Clarkia and tried to
get someoﬁe from Clarkia to take him out to the homestead to see if we
were all right on the homestead. They wouldn't allow him teo go on in,
the rangers and that wouldn't allow him to go on in. So , he said he'd
Jjust have to wait til he got word from there. I got up one morning, and

it was quite hazy. Usually in the morning it would clear off a.little while,

and then that haze would drop in again. So that began to worry us about that
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DL
time. I got up one morning and saw a deergacross the edge of the meadou,

and why I ever thought I wanted to get a deer is more than I . svse know,
At any rate, @ fired at the deer, but my aim was anything but good, and old

Betsy wouldn't help me out on thatqeiEQE?,QAUhen my arm wouldn't get the

And M.

direction. Adeer went running off the other way. I didn't have a deer.

Shortly after that, Nrs. Taylor got up. She said,"I don't like this haze.
ooahTTO

I think we " go back over to the other homestesaders and see what they
think about this hazy condition that we're having." Well before we got

ed
things packhgroung and in the cabin to go, there was a knoeck at the front

door of the cabin and Mrs. Taylor threw a robe around her and went to the
deqanngex’
door and here was thenforest ranger for that section of the country, and

S
he wanted to know if there s any trails going any further east then =5
of 5 5065450“ a
where we were. We said the only trail ‘: we kngup. one that

mHe anad '&hbl_\,;
) »east)_Mrs. Taylor's cabin. We had been worrying about this

wer<
hazy condition and it'd gone over where the cabins. - clear and out from

under the timber more and had gone over to stay at what was the Kit Cawkins(?)
C.oo‘d aEe

cabin. We decided to stay over there tilluwe mesle,up our minds to go back over

to the other homesteaders or not. There they were, the ranger and everythings.
0T

0
And he said,"We have a crew of fourteen menyhere and they haven't had
o9, i
breakfast yet." He said if we go over tojfirs. Taylorts cabin and get a fire
WA you fog‘rhcse,tnehﬁ eatl yhile we.
started vt get something T o i ,‘; R, v tRaeK  A0n Lh
to the fire. 50 we said we would and they said they'd take anything that we

ALoN 9
needed from there and I suppose they had a cookjwith the camp, but

they lost him along the way and they thought he'd catch up in a day ur so.

g wedl a
If we'd just take over,~th¢y see it was taken care of, that the govern-
ment paid for it. So we went over with them. And that was our first experience
with the fire is going with the packhorses and going with these men and
packing across the river and getting a campfire set up, and cooking potatoes

for fourteen men. Do you have any idea how many potatoes men eat?

BAC: You made the bread, too.
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They eat an awful lot of potatoes. We had, they give me a bucket, and I'd g
- . ufP and N dm
take it down to the creek and scrub these potatoes and bring themjover the

hooks on the:fireplaceand boil the potatoes. And sometimes there'd be boiled

potatoes with bacon and gravy cor anything that you could get. Can of

tomatoes was awfully good out that way. The men liked tomatoes very much.

Especially if you can get b&h'nock_.. Do you know what a gz&ﬂh'ogéis?

1 don't think so.

A ldannoig these old timers and the old campers always had their flour sack,

so that when you opened it up inside of this would be a soft mass of doughe

They would use the sourdough for starting it and then they'd put it into

this flour and then mix it up and that would bejﬁgising for your &JaJWY¥%¥t;

or your bread, or whatever you 'used. Sometimes you could fry itnf:ﬂ; big.

frypan and brown it on both sides, cook it til it was thoroughly  heated
Ryl

and done through. Theb you could U%S it with gravy or,tomatoes or use fa

with tomatoes and anything elseAy;t could think of that you could get

someone to eat, never hungry. If they were hungry.

Did this crew make this cabin their headgquarters for fighting the fire?

Noe

It was just on their way through.

We went from our place to Mrs. Taylor's place, that was her cabin. When they

said they had to break trail and go on about three miles farther that they

thought that they were detecting the begining of the fire there and they

wanted to know if we would go over with them if they gave us transportation

So
and all.ale weht with them and we slept that night, well, hardly that,

+he
because they tied their horses, they put a log across and tied °~ horses

Bt b2 A0 (2055
to these logs,,these rails)between the trees and then they fixed us a bed
this side of the horses. If you've ever slgpt in a barn, you know houw
restless horses are and you didn't get very much rest. Well then the next

time, they took us about three miles farther than that. This time we had

to cross the main Little North Fork of the Clearwater up there. So this



i S o e R S N M S S S = st e e S e R e g i

BAC:

I A

BAC:

LUAS

14
time they had took in a tent for the ladies and put up a tent for the ladies.
They put it on thesess which would it be... it would be on the right side of
the creek. They had gone out that afternoon and brought in sixty short-termers
from Missoula, Montana and brought those in for firefighters. So they
decided that they would leave us on the other side of the creek and they
put the prisoners over on the other side. We did that.

You had fourteen and sixty to: cook for then. Two people.

0 .
We hadjx%tayed across the street, across the river, for two days. And then

at
the ranger decided he'd move us across on the other side, the sameside as
15 9 1de bv+t+
the prisoners,;that he would leave somecne at the prisoners camp all the

d
time. But we tDHPPim ve didn't want to stay on that side of the canp with

the prisoners. He said that would be all right then, he'd try and get '

Hey

someone. Well brought in two young people, one by the name of Collins.
Eustas Collins was one. They were two English boys that'd just landed in
Spokane and saw a sign on the windouw'Firefighters wanteds Register here'.
So they went in and registered. And they cameout to the camp then. When

g @oche
they registered they brought them out to our campe. Sobgsked Mr.o 3.f

: 5L
there ‘would be any objections,having these two little Englishmen stay in
the camp with us. Leave tuwo off of the firefighting camp and stay with us.

4h= X
He said no,phe didn't. He wanted to know if there was any reason why and
we told him yes, there'd been one or two of these Negros that had been
sliding back into gamp after they'd been gone for maybe an hour or so and
came back into camp and just hung around camp. And we dida't like the idea,

sopPose.
and we wanted to know if they wouldn't leave us a couple of guards I
> he SA1

you'd call it, companions anyway, and stay there andathey'd be all right,
if we could have those two boys. So we took the two boys. They both had
very good vdices, singers. We enjoyed them very muche

Tell him about those tomatoe cans.

This one Negro that was, as I said, came sliding back into camp every oneeg
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in a while. One day he came over to the camp, where Mrs.Taylor was standing
and I was near the table with her and he said"Miss Adair, do you carry that
thing around your waist all the time?" I said,"Yes I do, It's with me day
and nighte. I always wear it." “Can you shoot that thing?" And I
said,"Well,AI think I can." I said,"You want to put a sign up there?"

And he said he would and I ‘said all right. "You take that tomato can,ihc"-
with the big red tomato on the side of it, and you putzéz; 6n the end of
the table, and I'11 see if I can hit it." So I got Betsy all ready and I
said to Betsy,"Good Lord, if you ever helped me, help me now." I said,”I
want to hit that tomato' ." And I shot and hit *h"tomato- on that cane.
And he looked at me and he said,"You can use that thing." And I said,"Yes
I can use that thing." I said good-bye and that was the last time heﬁgg;;
into camp, never came back into camp after that. So I proved that I could
use a gun if I had to.

SAM: Were many of those prisoners Negros?

I A: Yes, a good many of them. They came im from Missoula,Montana. They were

m woping 1 FRoey (SSEe,
short~time prisoners , the camps The majority.of them were Negros of the
camp that they brought in. That's why we were just a little bit leery, we
aluays asked one of the men to leave these two men with us because if we

AT
we were going to stay there, we ' " we should have the protection. Mr.

Roche

found what these Negros had been doing and sliding back into camp and

just lazing around instead of fighting fire, he decided that something

would have to be done about it,too. So he did.
SAM: What were the work conditions like for you?
i rhexe : : ;
I.A: After we got these two menato help us, then they kept us supplied with wood
and all the fuel for the campfires and for the, you had to cook over the
N
big fires, there was no other way. You cooked . a bucket or a kettle

Take pdee o4
or some container large enough to a mess of potatoes or vegetables of

different kinds that would take care of that many men.
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BAC: Didn't you have to make lunches for them at noon?
T wAsp' TA
I A: UWe had to fix @\big lunch, Bernadine. It was a pancake. It was a sourdough
hotcake, you fried themi.in the morning and gave them to the men with bacon
or ham or a slice of meat, and that's about all you can give the men that
they could take out for:iunch. And then we'd have dinner readyifor them
when they got back in in the evenings. We got paid for forty-one days and
1
some extra. Igﬁngotten what the little extra was for. The government paid
us that for cooking for those men for a monthe
BAC: How much were you paid?
I A: Forty-one dollars and some cents, that's what Uncle Sam said he owed us
when we got throughe
SAM: Did you find that to be exciting or just a lot of hard work?
yed

I A: No, it was excitement. A great deal of excitement because never kneuw
when you got up in the morning whether the wind was bringing the fire your
way or taking it some other way. And you always had guards out. And in case
the wind changed, they'd come back into camp and notify us, and we'd have
to cross the river and go on the other side and stay until the wind had

79 Posi gTien
changedfgb they felt that we could go back to the other side of the camp,
where we had been before. It was exciting, very exciting. YBu never knew
whether you were going to be in your oun bed that night or whether you
were going to be on a ﬂr bed across on the other side.

SAM: Did you have changes of clothing or did you have to stay in the same clothes
for days and days?

I A: UWe had to wear the same clothes for days and days. We, I usually used my
riding skirts and when they'd get tdgdirty_and smoky and greasy, I'd try
to rinse them out down at the stream and get them dried out and press them
out as much as you can with your hands while theype-. still wet. Under-

could

clothing you did very well if youﬁgeep your underclothing clean. You

certainly did need it when you'reiaut like that.
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Well, once the fire was close enough to you, that when you came home, your
ohe whs cg’%{, 1 Knehsa ik e news.
eyebrows were singed and your hair was singed. Many 9% were burned to
death.
You mean that all that time, your father and mother didn't know what had
happened?
Yes, there were lots of people being burned to death.
They didn't know exactly where we were or what had happened.
Nor did you.
onﬂ+3
Nor what to do. They were keeping these rangers out in these distant .
they tried to keep 'the pedple out in this part of the country notified as
nearly as possible. But when you , you can't tell when it... We stopped in,
viie

a man by the name of Flowers had a homestead 7 next to Mrs. Durham's.
He was coming out to town to bring an uncle of his from Iowa, an old genile-

man that had spent the summer with him out there, and he wanted to take him

back and put him on the train to Iowaeesse

(End of side B)

1A

ess When Mr. Flowers went down to take his uncle, that we would go down to
Avery and see‘what information we could get, or if we would be able to get any
information out to our parents from there. SQfS;lked, and it was twenty=-eight
miles from Mre klowers' homestead into Avery. We walked this tuwenty-eight
miles and we got down to the bridge at Avery, which crosses the St. Joe
River, and just as we were starting across the bridge here, Mr. Flouver® was
stoppéd by, well, I suppose it was an official, officially stppped because

he was in uniform and he said,"You can't go into Avery." And he spoke up by
and:;;id,"Uell, we can't go back where we come from."And e said what are

we going to do? Said he wasn't sure about that. He said, Well, we'll go

over here and see what information mé can get, what we can do for you."

So we went across with them. There was a big smiley man came up and he said
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"Where are you in from?" And I said,"UWe're in from the Forty-Nine Meadow
ST : -
country.';He said,"I know you. My mother's;been sending piecesr. making
. : W deof e 4nel*
guilts to you all winter long. and she said - ofant Avery and
you get it, you make quilt piéces out of it." And I said yes, that's what
we've been doing. i said we'd been getting quilt pieces and I said you must
1
be BeniL.Bairdy And he said,"I am." He said/ﬂil right, I.think we.can do you
"
pretty wells He said, "We'll put you on top of this caboose here, on the
ha A4
back of the train and the caboose at the end of the train andjwk'll put you
on the back of this caboose." And he said,®from the looks of yau, &

you'd like a,bowl of hot water and some soap." We said we sure would,

So he put us on the top of these caboose things and we crawled up on there
thela Lov

and he said,"Now =~~~ ' nobody coming, through here but me. You don't need
to worry. You just goiright ahead." So we got a good bath, a good sponge
bath andﬂclean clothes on that night. He said the next day we're going to

go down towards Tekoal: and he said there's one bridge out down below here,
and by the time we get to this bridge, they may heve it built across so,you
can get across. Utherwise, we'll just have to take you across the best way
we cane He said we'll put you on the train that goes into Tekoayr‘A;;;r we'd
had our bath apd he took us down to another place where the railroad men

all ate and they gave us a good meal and he told usAwe céuld stay on the
caboose;fhat night, Mr. Flowers would stay and his uncle would stay on the
caboose with uss so that we would feel more comfortable. He said;youill stay
all night and tomapnrow morning we'll try and make it across this bridge
down into Tekoaﬁ. So the next morning we got up and after hotcakes with the

walked

railroaders, we went on down and . ' across what was left of this old
bridge. Some of the timbers were still there that you could step from one

to the other and make it across. At any rate, we made it across and got on

the train that took us down to Tekoaii. We got into Tekoal: and . we

asked about what time the men started, what time the railroad started for
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tomadd
Moscow. He said,"lWell, sorry, but you just the train starting * . Moscow
start - . Moscow." He said,"You missed it." ! said nobody toid us that
' ; vmdpecs”
we had to be on the lookout for that. He said that unless someone had bt

that you were coming, that I couldn't have made that. But at any rate,
i went int to.talk to the man at the depot there. And he said,"Aren't
you the two girls from Moscow?" We said yes. He said,"Well you don't need

eLl%ﬁ%FQLLI“’ it dooly co L

S
any money, ‘ "i to get on, th: traln < take you down there.

i &)%bzg,%&n}tucl 727 foxx/

You don't need any money.
S0 we made it

on to Moscow thens. We came up Third street here, walking up with hobnail
;*exv £ ; ad .

boots on,,they did rattle on those sidewalks when youpcome up. We made 1t‘77°

haas "

homee Myrtle was very much worried about .. mother because,mother was still

back out at the cabin. 50 Myrtle stayed with me then unti;nmother got,into

this part of the country. They finally got everyone all sorted out and

put. in.

{

Did you tell him that Avery was under marshall law and the hadst;;mitchazﬁpby
Becavoe +he fwe wiodld keep chasing yoo 7
up and down the tracks during the n19ht7AThey swithced the train up and
down between fires?
It was under marshall law. They'd taken all the women and children out of
Avery at that time, that was a division point. They took all the women and
-~
children off and(leftﬁa few men there as guards. So that's the reason that
Ben L. Baird was very particular where he put us. He gave us a choice seat
in the caboose. It was exciting, not knowing where you were going nor what
you were going to do. When we left the Meadows that morning to walk down to
Avery the only thing we had to put our clothing in was a little salt sacke.
Like you used to get little sacks of salt. 50 I put a brush and a comb and
pair of clean stockings and a handkerchief and a bandana in my sack, and

v ey W
N;ytle fixed hers up equally good. So we had clean,stockings to put on that

evening,fﬁhen we did get a chance to get cleaned up. It sure felt good after:
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walking the twenty-eight miles on those dusty trails,.

SAM: You must have felt like a different person when you got to Moscow with all
the things that you had seen and done?

BAC: So did the family.

SAM: The family did too? Uhat do you mean?

BAC: UWe were rejoicing because we had had no news and just every paper had an
account how men were burned to death.

SAM: Would your father stay in Moscow during the summer with his practice while
the family was out at the homestead?

I A: He came out every weekend or tried to come out every weekend and spendes.
He'd drive out Saturday afterncons and come back Suinday morning or early
Mondéy morning. He'd usually spend a couple of days out there with us so
that mother had company and she could enjoy dad's company and would go
hunting with him and all., He liked it very puch. That's where we had the
bear I told you the other day, that the bear got away. Was I telling you
about the bear?

SAM: Ygu told me about the bear in Moscouw.ls that when he got away?

A&JLL*”&\

I A: Dad had him out in the back yard over at the big place,,anchored out there
to a tree. He got away someway and dad came home at noon to feed the bear,
and found him on the top of mother's dining room table, looking at a glass
that went {nbj the top of the table. My father yelled at him."Burt, get off
of that." And purt got kol hleid across the top of the table. It did leave
nasty spots. The thing started off when he went up the stairs, the big
staitway over there and he went up the stairs and dad after him, trying to
catch him. And the bear could go up the stairs faster than dad could. Hes..

(interruption by outsiders)
eee5aid he could go fast either way. But at any rate, he got him down and
got him tied up again. The next day, he came back, and here was the bear

alisk o

loose again. This time he got :loose and went to that maple tree Jjust
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south of the bay windows out here on the front . . , what we called:

the front parlor. He went out there and the bear had decided to
climb that tree. He got up the tree all right, but then he got

wp oL oo, oo LG
caught) got his chain caught around the little limbs,and he couldn't
get loose and dad couldn't get up to get him. So dad says,'"There's i:
only one way‘I know to get a bear out of a tree, that's to call the
Fire Depattment." So he called the Eire Department and told them he
had a bear up a tree up there, wanted to know if they had any good
climbers that could come and get him. And before léong, the whole

caboodle of firemen were up and they made a big todo about getting

this bear out of the tree, and so forth. They had picturss of t@e bhep
Felorle St
bear at the time, but I don!t know after all these years,, whether I

Wl
Canigind them or not,

Where did the bear come from?

Mr. Birch, a friend of dad's, was a hunter and he was hunting out m
heXe

0 ¢
Moscow Nountain:and he found the den: with the mother ‘bean and thgs

little bear in it. The bear was small enough, that when he put it iIn
fucked
his coat pocket, he had a big overcoat pocket, he just T
. Hadt
down in overcoat pocket and he brought the mother and the bear

He ek

both douwn together.AThe bear, as I understood it, went to a butches
shop. The little bear came to my father because they thought dad
would like to have that little bear. S0 dad liked to have the littk
bear, but as the bear grew older, he began to show vicious streaksr
and we were afraidnhelmight attack my sister, little one played
with him so: much. Dad was afraid he might injure her in some way,
s0 he wanted to get rid of him and Pete Griffith was the head of
) i
the'atq~}etic department in Moscouwpat the ufniversity and he uwrote
back to JohnNuldlEW uho took his place at the university when Mr.

5 LA
Griffith went east, and told him,he'd like to get a bear for the

mascot forplowa University. Dad said,"I have a bear he can haves"

o S ARl s e R e
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So Middleton and some friends of his packed the bear and put him in
a cage til.. they could ship him and they shipped him back to the
University of Iowa. And they had him there for three or four years
- o . » . ¥
and they saldﬁhe finally began-to show the real bear traits, (#?
wrestling with these ath’ letes. He decidedphe was still a bear.

zinally got to the age where they said they had to get rid of

vot .
him. So they had him, stuffed and he's in the museum at, Iowa Univ=-

ersity. To the best of our knowledge, that was the report that came

4 .
out,fzf*'-'cD /
Wasn't there a time you had a visitor from Spokane who had a run-in

with the bear? i
M\,LLW 7"‘—6&"‘)‘4’""‘ 2
Yes, I did. I was telling you that the other day, I thinK”,My
; s wiaits orad =
sister's beau came down " from Spokane. And he
: +h¢—b‘“y’

liked the bear andrﬁgs having a pretty good tussle uitha"\, not

knowing what to expect and the first thing he knew, he'd slipped

-

with his pant leg from one end down to the other,%élipped it clear
doun. Well, my father was a much largeriman than O.E. Dad hustled
around until he found a pair of trousers he thought he could keep
him in until we could get him down to the)imrayYangleéff, and see:

if he couldn't get the trousers patched, so that he could go home
CHet

that night. That's what they did. I mention Mr. Yangle, Mr.
Son) ;
Yangle was the, of Mr. Yangle, the tailor here, and he was

the one that fixed the toousers for 0.E. so that he could get

3 chet
back up to Spokane on it. That was ~ Yangle's father.

Did you girls play with that bear regularly?

He was quite playful and he loved water. g had the hydrants that
came up in the'yard, you know. He'd stand there and he'd spray

himself and if you went to turn off the water, he'd put his pauw

in, Just deenon yov.
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He knew exacltly how to do it,too.
What are some questions you wanted to akk her?
One thing I was going to have you tell me about was how your fathe
came to buy the mansion.
My father was in the bank, went down to the First National Bank amd

he was well acquainted with the cashier at the First National Bzhi

The cashier said to him,"Doctor, how'd you like to have a big§ [iu: !

house?" And dad said,"I'd like to have a big house ." He said,"My wife's
. i Tar .

been wanting one..The,cottage ve're ' . in is,too small for the

family." We were living up on Third street.at that time. And he said,”I

would like to have a larger one." But he said;"I cartt afford to make

a change." And there was a man standing right near him and he said,"Doctor

don't you have a homestead up near Bovill?" And dad said,"Yes, I took up

a homestead whenu+b’bHDmestead Act went through.” He said,"We've been

spending our summers out thereg,every summer since then." And Mr. Pearson

says,"I'm Mr., Pearson from the Madison Lumber Company.'" That was the

begining of the PotlatchACegbany inrthis part of the cbuntry. It came
 Trd o

out here as the Madison Lumber Company first. Then they,opened up the

big mill at Potlatch and bought up all that timber up in through there,ﬁfx/

the Potlatch Lumber Company. Mr. Pearson said,"I'll go out and look at

your place. If it's anything I think we can use,would you like to sell

it?" My father said,”Yes, I would." He said,"I'll buy it for you on one

condition. If you get a larger house, would you let me have a room:7I'm

so tired of living in hotels. I'd just like to have a room in a thome."

Dad said,"I think my mother:can take care of that all right." She had

plenty of room up there. So that's .the way it was. Mr. Pearson gave

dad the offer for the property and dad took up the ofifer with Madison

Lumber Company which paid for the timber on the claim and they had itees

One of the requisites waspas long as my father or the family wished

to spend the summer on the homestead,pthey had the privilege of living



SAMs

I A:

BAC:

I A:

BAC:

SAM:

BAC:

IR

BAC:

oA

e ———

24
on the homestead for ' : the summer using it for a recreation
x,’oma/r\c[ e (e vnia
home. So that's why we kept it after it waspsold and we still had the
propertye.
And Mr. Pearson came to liveees
We always went out and spent our summers theree.
That's the way daddy bought the house.
qk4i : ; :
That's the way—" got the big house, because Mr. Pearson said he was

tired of living in hotels and he wanted to get out of hotels. If he would
dad ki e e hx :

chli 4o Con S fhio
buy: the propertypand make: the exchange, and dad said,"Yes, I can do 1t
that way." So they did. We have the picture of the banker douwn here, Wel o
Paine and his wife and his two children. They spent a week with us out
there on the homestead.
: whey 4o her pPIetvre.

Mrs. McConnell stayed out there one summer too:Thk s'+h°‘”ﬂy Y3
Stayed out with your mother?

Wae heY guest
Uh huhe.And Mrs. McConnell, when they were getting things ready for the

A
museuUmessTell Sam how you happen to have Mrs. McConnell's picture. lrs.

ot one ol hed Lamily hada piotore of her
McConnell was camera shwkand we had this little Kodak picture that we

took out at the homestead. She was very dressy. Even out‘inez::‘woods

she wore(Unihtelligible) around her neck. I think I have a picture

of her. There was this picture of Mgg; flcConnell and my mother and my
little sister. So wé took that at Mre. Ott's. He thought Mrs. McConnell'!s
picture made a very nice picture.

He used the little picture.

It was tinye

Isn't that gqueer? None of the McConnells had a picture of their mother.
None of them had a picture of their mother that they could use. They were
trying to get a picture of all the ladies, the governors' wives back in

the older generation, going back, and they were trying to get them and

they came around and asked if I didn't have one,"Don't you have anything%*
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And I finally happened to think of this old album that I had, just a

; e w joo i Ao e
little Kodak album i to paste your in and this
one had shown Marjorie as a small youngster and mother standing beside
Mrse McConnell and Mrs. McConrell standing between the two. It was a very
fine picture of her. So we got the picture of Mrs. McConnell.
What kind of a person was Mrs. McConnell?
She was a timid, a shy person. She just didn't like political life. And
when Mr. McConnell went down as the governor, she didn't want to go. She
had her home here and she wanted to stay in Moscow. She had her friends here.
She didn't want to go to Boise. And she was not politically minded. But

she was a shy woman, just timid. And none of the children ever were.

Which of the daughters went down and acted as hostess for him when he

was governor?

She went down. Mamie went down and worked as a hostess for Mr. McConnell
when he was in Boise. And she did the honors there and Mrs.McConnell took
care of the home here.

She met Senator Borah there. That's where they were married.

s 0

Liw

Course, she met Senator Borah,while she was working for her father in
,M)'M/H\"’
Boise. He had two sonse. Young Ben and he wag\ ‘tuliarpyoungsters. Young
Ben went back sast and uwhenever Ben went anywhere, young Bill went
with him. Ben was a large man and a fine looking mam. AndiBen and Will
was a small mane And just, well, you'd never take them for brothers at all.
Ben manted togback to a nedlcal school and so they put him in a school
O —:\W Al 0~' (i

back eastnand he graduated frompschool there, I think it was Rush,
but I'm not sure. At any rate, Ben graduated. And when Bill came west,

; +hat
after having been back with his brother in the east, he decidedqhe was
going into mining instead of becoming a doctor. So he went in and invest-

igated the mines and did all he could to try and make up his mind one

way or the other. And then the older one, when he came west decided to
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I A: get up and make it into the saddle, but he couldn't make it, so what he
did was to turn the horse loose and let the horse go back, if he would make
its own way backe. So he did, and Ben lay out there for two dayse. I think

it was over two days in that drizzling rain. And as a result of that.ee
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come to Montana and join the .e.ewhat was ite.e.
He never practiced medicine.
Well he decided when he came west Esuftarted west, and he came as far as
Montana and&he liked the wood%f *ygu%ﬁgn he ‘ the idea of being a
doctor. So he went int® the forestry worke. Ben was on a horse.e. let's see
if I can get it straight,Ben was on a horse and started off on some siqb
tripsz some kind, and the horse slipped and fell and threw Ben and
caught his leg under the horse so that he wasn't able to get q{t fgzhelp

himself and he tried to... sexa/n)sefq‘

(End of side C)

SAM:

o

SAM:

I A:

SAM:

«estuberculosise

Yes, he ok
LTuberculosis. And he was.ss at that time they were living just back of

an_d.dditon
the Methodist churche There is of the Methodist church. It's

AT

been built on since then, just back of it. Betuween and what was

the parsonage. Between those two places. Aiman by the name of GRidf<n
an attorney here in Moscow and a couple of sisters that wanted to come
west and live with him that year. So he built this house just back of the
ﬁethodist church and the two sisters came and lived with h2m. And when
they went back east then, he rented the house, and the McConnell's were
the first people to live in the house, Then they moved the house up on the

i street
corner of Polk and Jackson? No. VanBuren. It's the next MLR 2 upe VanBuren.

4¢¢uu(
A

uf
And they moved the house,on the top of the hill s and McConnell's

still lived in that when Mre. Bush and Mrs. Bush were marriede. And they
+hen ‘

moved up on the Burns placey up on B street.

What happened to Ben?

He died. You mean Ben the grother?

Yese.

Ben the brother died. And as far as I know, Will the brother was dead, but
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no -one seems to be Verys.ee.
BAC: He just took off.
I A: He was just one of these people that did as he pleased, that was all. If
. . wanted 10 . !
he wanted to work in the mines, hehuork' in the mines., He was in the
: R : g gk :
a fire at some hotel in it was either Wallace or Kellgge -~ one time he
was quite badly injured. He limped quite a bit from the injuries in this,
wsT
from this mine. But we never saw him onlx‘once in a while he'd
appear home. CORE: in and see the family and then off again.
BAC: They never knew where he was.
I A: UWhen they lived douwn here, back of the Methddist church, it was just before
vot
Ben died that Will came home and he said heAdecided he wanted to come
T T S
home and Siee what the family ¥~ doing. And very soon after that, Ben
was dead. And then they always felt badly about that because it seemed
like every time Bill would come home, there was always some tragedy
W-LW

afterwards. Once, later,uhen his father,lived up on VanBuren and Third

street in that house up there, and that's before his father diede. Just

NN
before his father died, Bill appeared onyscene one evening, just decided
onl t
to come home and gee what the family was doing. It was, a . shogxtime

after that that his father was dead. He just wanted to see his fatheg
" see how he was. Bill was a queery. He just had different ideas of

lifee.

BAC: UWould you like a cup of tea?

SAM: Sure.

BAC: I thought you would like a cup of tea, but I've let the teakettle burn
drye

SAM: Do you remember Governor MeConnell very clearly? I'm wondering what
kind of a fellow he was,.

I A: He was a straight politician. He was a politician from one inch to the
other. That was his business and he was. He was a jolly, a jovial man.

o2 &

I think you've seen his pictures.,As I say, Mrs.McConnell was a timid
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little womane She didn't like to, politics. She didn't like the life.
The politician's life.

SAM: But the daughters were all together different. They took after the
governor, would you say?

I'A: well Olivegook after her father. She was inclined to be short and chubby,
and took more after her father. Mamie was Mrs.Borah, and she took after her
mother. She was more timid, not as timid as her mother and she felt that
she could take care of things for her father down there as well as her
mother could. And that she would'be able to do it. And she was. And she
took over very well.Everyp %ms very fond of Mrs. Borah when she was in
Boise. And Olive was a little short and chunky and Carrie, or Caroline as
we always called hér, was short, I think she'was only about five-tuwo
five-tw® and a half. And quite thin. She di;Lﬁave very good healthe She
hadess L can't think only of St. Vitus dance and that isn't it.

SAM: Not epilepsy?

I A: Nou. It was a nervous affliction and was quite nervous. But it wasn't
epilepsy or anything like that.

BAC: She had poor health but was always up.

SAM: I don't want to stay too longe

beginin% :
BAG: :shels A o sound pretty hoarse,

( BAG offers SAM tea) ¢
I A: There's so many things I could tell you, but I don't know where I  start
and where I could stop.
SAM: I'd like to come back again and we could talk some more if it'd be okay

with you that would be a good way to do it. ( break —r,;ng
ano Gand?

I A: Mabel of the . Now whether she was a relative on Mabel's™i .0 =

side, or whether it was Ward's family, the name was llarren and whether she
was on the Uard's side or whether she was on Mabel's side of the family,

I don't knou. We used to be up there a great deal.
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I think the next time you come in again, she should tell you about how

they spent their time on the homestead and about the winters there,

they were out there all winter.

Defingtely. I'd like to hear that s

Snowshoes and daddy insisted on us having exercises.

What's that, Bernedine?

F:;y%ﬂzs

About old

We can do that the next time I come in. There's one story that maybe

you could tell me now, because I thought it was a great story when you

told me it before, and that was, was that M.J. Shields you followed in

town? That was a great little story.

And I know the one about the bo®m, the man on the stage. Did she tell

you that?

That story was about M.J. Shiedls, right?

MeJ. Shields, by God. He used to wear one of those hats. Men
qu‘éthose big beaver hats,:li;.gked like \tP.lUI)h& ", crouwns. He

always wore that when he walked with a cane. We used to chase him up

and down the street here, you know, keep behind hiim. Just far enough

29

behind him so we could hear what he was saying. Yet not enough to bother

hime. He be walking along the street, "I'm M.J. Shields,by Gode. I'm M.J.
Shields, by God."

Would he be hitting his cane on the ground?

Uh, huh..

Each time he said it?

Emphasizing it. He had his own idea of his own importance. He was

talking to himself as he walked up the hill.

Well I know she's had a great lot of experience and that she's enjoyed it

all, I think these last couple of years she hasn't been able to get in

her garden like shéélike to, but she has marvelous memories.
(N 9

There was a story that you told me when I was here before, I'matrying to
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think what it was about. I think it was about driving the car out when
you lost the muffler.
When you lost the muffler coming up from Lewiston, I think it was. He
wants to hear that story again.
The muffler on the car.
I think we should save that for next time too. That's a long story too.
Do you listen to "60 Minutes" on television?
NOeooos(pause in tape).
Particularly she wrote to us saying that she was forgetting at foégltwo and
so I wrote back to her and I said,"Forgetting at forty-two? When you are
eighty, what will you do? More things to remember, more things to tell.
After all, Phyllis, birthdays aren't hell?
That's the kind of things she’ ° dﬂ%ﬁ right off the bat. I think it's
wonderful.,
Do you still hsve any(tape pauses here).
Called the Forty-Nine Meadow country at that time. Those are boggy meadouws.

They'd e

They never dry out. almost like the Irish peat moss, I would imagine.
whm
You step on,,a horse starts across those, you know very well that he's
either going to go down or he's going to come up someplace else. And you
hope he comes up someplace else. The, there was a bunch of boys here in
town at one time, three brothers went out on the Meadows. They decided
that they were going to have just a pack, put on a pack and pack the
horse and leave him out there. They just take care of the horse and
see that he had plenty of food to eat, but they weren't going to feed
UN wef
him anything ¢il, grass and so forth. Well, they got those horses, the
streams are down, how can I tell you about "E? The little streams are
as they go down, work in underneath and it's soggy underneath. And this

horse went to go across the creek and didn't make it, and his hind parts

went in under the edge of this banke And the boys couldn't getithim out.
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So they decided they'd do their own packing then. So they left the horse

A Y
there. When Mr. Carteﬁ;got a man to stay out there with us and do odd jobs

ahq come out once armonth and pick up the mail for us out at Avery. He
0 307 R 3
decided that it a good idea while he was out there during the winter-
time, to fur-trap. See if he couldn't get mink and otter and enough 'that
with the price of them,he could make a little money on the side. So he
decided that he could use Sylves. Sylves was what the boys called this
nad
horse up there that they had thatAgot away from them and went under.
athaX
So he decided that the dayyhe was going to use Sylves was the day that
he was going to let us go on the trail following him. And he would walk
ull
ahead and Myrtle and I would come behind. We would - . a bag of Sylves
back of us and that would kill our tracks and his tracks would be obliterated
by our tracks and all, So that's what he did. He'd set his trap anqkue'd
go on ahead and pull this old piece of horsemeat over out tracks and so LT W#>
not a very nice job. But still we did it. We thought we could do it and
we wanted to get out, we wanted to have the excereise. My father said,"You
are not going out there and sit down and eat hotcakes for morning,noon and
night and come back a blob of flesh." He said,"You have to exercise.”
So we told Carter that we had to exercise, on certain days he had to
take us out on these trips when he uwent. Sometimes it would be a fifteen
mile trip around.
Sometimes on snowshoes.
We'd get our exercise. So Carter woud say,"Sylves goes today." Sylves
Y oid ?uw\,d e Th
went today, Myrtle and I went today. We trackedpthis old horse.
He would bait the traps with Sylves, too?
UH,huhe He would bait the trap with the horsemeat. Sylvester's meat, and
take care of it., He was the one I told you about the moon story.
Would you tell me that story again?
Cor— K i Cw .x?]-&m Ny 5
you remember N 7

That one I only remember part of,.



e T e RS i S RS

BAC:

SAM:

L R%

BAC:

32
I think she shouldn't tell it.
Alright. We can leave it til next time.
This man, Carter was running the stage between! Santa and Clarkia. And up
the Santa and Fernwood,nthose are little stations between Clarkia and
Ste Maries. The only way that you could get, at that time, to Ste.Maries
was by stage. You had to know the stage line when it was coming, and so

forth. Carter had the stage driving up there for one winter. So one day,

Sald et
one winter day he came in to the station and,he had to go up to Santa to
dowvl
pick up a couple of teachers that were coming back,. to Clarkia to try
PR o
to makepdown to this part of the country by coming into Avery and'

to Clarkia and Bovill and,down this part of the country. And that was

their only way of getting through there was to make that stage connection.

So he said he'd go up and pick them up. He went on up and he\ﬁicked up

these two teachers at Clarkia, at Santa. And on his way back,yhe came

through Fernwood, the next little station through which is prineéipally

three saloons and a hotel that was usuallm\ali that was there. He came

by, this man out in fromt was waving him down. He stopped to pick him

up and to see what he wanted. The old fellow wanted to go down to Clarkia.

Carter knew that he'd been imbibing too freely, he didn't dare put him

in the cab with the ladies. So he decided tc boost him up on:the outside

sit him up with Carter beside of him. Well, this o0ld fellow was just

overcome with the sight when he got up on the high seat and looking out
wou N

across these meadowi, and the shadows on the trees and all., It completé&ly

overwhelmed him. He didn't know what to do. He reached over, he just

hed 2 2P
simply himself someway. He reached over and he put his hand on

Carter's knee and he said,YCarter, ain't it funny, ain't it damn funny
: W :

on a nice night like this,when you don't need no moon, why thar she

hangs.®

I just love that.
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I A: Carter said he came very nearly falling off the front seat. "On a nice
bright night like this when you don't need no moon,' why thar she hangs."
BAC: I've wanted for years to write that into the Reader's Digest. I think
she'd pull out a hundred dollars with that. She just doesn't want to
fiddle around with that.
SAM: I'm going to go. I don't want to stay any longer. I enjoyed very much
talking with you, but I don't wante..

(End of side D)






